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The Piokards wore descended froin oeeof the five persons of the naine of
Piekard who came out in the "Mayflowor" to Now England in the seventeenthi
century; and aing the Piokard farnilies on the Ridgo tixero are the following
relios froin the IlMayflower, " viz : an English Bible, a German or Dutchi Bible, and
a staff.

Mr. Humphrey Piokard, who liad been a deaco-a of the Congregational Church in
Sheffield before his renioval to the Ridge, was noted for his. devoted piety and
Christian principle ; and it is stated that he was about the first laynian in the
County cf York wlio conducted meetings for exhortation and prayer. M.r. Mvoses
Piokard, lus brother, also a man of piety, moved wifh his fanuily to fl iRdgea
some years later.

Among the nautrüs of fh cearly settler.4 held in Iligl reputa aro fliose of Saneil
Clark and Jesse Christy, the latter of whom was a native of New England. Mr.
Chrisfy resided at the head of the Ridge, Mr. Piekard at the lower end, wvhile
Mr. Clark had hlis residence at fthe centre, and nie-etingrs were hield in their
honses in turn. In the absence of churches and churchi org(,anizat ions, people
attended the services freux considerable distances.

Alflioughli te roads afforded a poor chance for travel, flic Congregational inis-
ter from Sheffield visited fthc Ridge occasionally, travelling a distance of 30 miles.
The Rev. WMr. Boyd is the first minister namned wheo visited the Ridgo froin Shef-
field. This must have beexi between fthe years 1790 and 1800.

Affer Mr. Boyd, the Rev. Duncan Dunbar made occasional visits to the Ridge
froin Sheffield, and, about 1819, ftic Rev. Mr. Howden. On the arrivai af Shef-
field in 1820 of the Rev. Ardhibald MeCallini, who hiad beico sent ont by fthe
London Missionary Society, Mr. Flowden preachied steadily on ftic Ridge for a
short fumie,, holding, in addition, meetings in a private houqe in Fredericton.
Mr. Elowden administered flic Lord's Supper previous to the org"anization of the
Churcli, ftic members being conncfed witli the Church in Sheffield. Trhe pros-
pect of success and support not being favonrable, Mr. Howvden moved away.

Previcus to Mr lowdon's ren<)val the settlers on the Ridge commienced the
erection of a meeting house. If is genierally believed that Mr. Howden preadhecl
on thic occasion of flic opening, but this îs not certain. XVhen services wvere firsf
lield in the building if was not plastered, and fixe seats used were only fenxporary
arrangements. Fur somne years this building wvas only used in sunnuier, services
in winfer being held in private lieuses.

After the departure cf Mr. EoIecdn, Rev. Mr. McCallum, flic pastor of ftie
Sheffield Chareli, visifed the Ridge freqnently. Mr. MeCallum. wvas a nman of
puncfuality, and travelled from Sheffield in the severest storins in winter to iiieet
his engagements. Mr. MeC. organizcd a Churcli on the Ridge on fhe 26th of
Augusf, 1826. There, is no list extant of the early members of flic Church, owing
fo ftie fact tliat no records -werc kept, or, if any, wvere lest af somo fume preceding
flic turie cf iRev. Mr. Stirling.

Thc first rn'gularly set tlcd pastor on the Ridge was the Rev. Mr. Weevil. Thc
wrifer can obtain no information specifie in reference te Mr. WV. and his ministry.
Thc date of his settiemient lie caniof, obtain. For Mr. 'Weevil wvas built the first
parsonage, a building recenfly replaced by one more suifable for the present
turne.

Wliefher flic ecclesiýastical position cf the Churcli was regularly defined, or
wliefler it wvas simply a Clinreli cf Christ managing ifs own affairs, is nef defi-
nitely known. If appears, however, fliaf affer Mr. Weevil's resignation, fthc
Rov. Daniel AfcChîrdy, cf flic Reformed Presbyterian Clinrch cf Nova Scotin,
was settlcd ever flic Church on the Ridge. 1%U. McCurdy rcemained seven years.
In 1847 flic members cf flic Churchi teck a decided stand for fhe Congregafional
pclity and naine, and ftue Chtirch connecfed itself witu the Congregafional Union
cf Nova Scotia and New Brunswick, Messrs. S. Clark and P. Christy being flic
delagafes on ftue occasion.

The Rcv. G. Sfirling, cf Pleasant River, N. S., having been invifed te pay


